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Sentara Cancer Institute - Peninsula 

www.sentara.com 

Br. I 

Reference: Radioactive Madrials License No. 45-09087-0 1 

Dear Mr. Perkins, I 
We would like to change the n e of the administrative contaci 
NRC mails information pertine to our NRC license. Please ac 
to: 

Mr. John Hudson 
Director of Radiology 

entara CarePlex Hospital 
3000 Coliseum Drive i ampton, Virginia 23666 

In addition, we 
the original and both 
Page 2, but no Page 

Amendment No. 40 to our NR 
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files may be complete? 

itter, please do not 
5,1698. 

Sincerely, 

3yR8~-jL-,c r̂ Note: 
DavidE. Weiger, M.S. 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Sentara CarePlex Hospital 
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